

**Minutes of the Hulcott Parish Council meeting held on Tuesday 20<sup>th</sup> September 2016 at All Saints Church, Hulcott**

No members of the public were present. County Councillor Bill Chapple sent his apologies.

Present: Peter Fenton O’Creivy (Chairman), Bruce Lewington, Bob Masini, Ian Pleeth; Deborah Roberts

- 1/84 Apologies for absence were received from Heather Green.
- 2/84 No interests were declared on agenda items.
- 3/84 It was agreed to co-opt Deborah Roberts to the council.
- 4/84 The minutes of the meeting on 17 May 2016 were agreed as a true record and signed by the Chairman.
- 5/84 Matters arising from the minutes:  
6/83 An application had been submitted to AVDC for a street name plate at the A418/Cane End Lane junction; the outcome was awaited. Before going ahead with a request to Royal Mail to change the postcode for Instant Hedges, Councillor Pleeth will consult with the residents of Cane End Farm.  
8/83 A contractor had been identified to install cellular re-inforcement by the church layby. Councillor Fenton O’Creivy will obtain a quote.
- 6/84 Finance  
- Payments and receipts to date were noted.  
- Payments to the clerk £365.50 (including £20 internal audit fee) and £86.40 to HMRC were agreed.  
- The internal and external auditors’ reports were noted.
- 7/84 Planning  
- since the last meeting the parish council had responded to a consultation on planning application 16/02444/APP for a two storey extension at 10 Rowsham Road, Bierton with objection on grounds of loss of privacy to neighbour at no.8. It was noted the application had now been determined and permitted.  
- a response had also been made of no objection to application 16/02961/APP for conversion of a garage to residential accommodation at Willow Barn, Cane End Farm  
- it was noted that a submission had been made to the emerging Aylesbury Vale Local Plan for a retirement village at the Golf Centre
- 8/84 Trees – on consideration of a variety of quotes which had been received since the last meeting it was agreed to go ahead with deadwooding, crown lifting and removal of epicormic growth of the trees on the green and to pay for a comprehensive survey to be undertaken of the trees. The clerk will apply to AVDC for the necessary consent. Councillor Pleeth was thanked for his efforts in obtaining the quotes.
- 9/84 Two ‘No Parking’ signs had disappeared from the green and it was agreed they should be replaced. Councillor Pleeth will go ahead with this.

10/84 The closing date for the second round of applications to the Gib Lane Community Fund will close on 21<sup>st</sup> September. No applications have been made from the parish.

11/84 It was agreed the Church can use the green for a Pet Service on September 25<sup>th</sup> 3pm.

12/84 Other matters reported included receipt of details of a consultation on proposals to alter the Parliamentary Constituency Boundaries in the area.

13/84 The next meeting will take place on 10<sup>th</sup> January 2017 at 7.30pm

Signed:

Date: